PURDUE

PURDUE UNIVERSITY COOPERATIVE EXTENSION SERVICE

Lake County
TO: 4-H members who may qualify for awards
FROM: Jennifer Haynes
Extension Educator
4-H Youth Development
DATE: March 22, 2024
RE: Project Achievement Award Application

Enclosed is an application for several 4-H achievement awards. Each award is unique, in which
the sponsor and award is different. You are receiving this memo and an application because you
may meet one or more of the criteria to receive one or more of these awards. Applying is your
decision. The specific criteria are listed for all awards.

4-H members will only be considered for awards when an application, cover letter, and resume

1s submitted into the Extension Office in paper form or emailed to rdcoleman@purdue.edu by the
due date of May 1, 2024. Example: Applying for Dairy, Horse & Pony and Junior Leaders; you
will have 3 applications, 3 cover letters, and 3 resumes to submit with project specific
information to correspond with the award you are applying to.

The awards sub-committee of the Lake County 4-H Club Committee, Inc. will review the
applications with the cover letter and resume and tabulate the awards. All awards will be
presented at a date to be determined. You are responsible to mail a thank-you.

If you decide to apply for more than one award, a separate application form, cover letter, and
resume must be completed and submitted for each award.

If there are any questions, please contact the office.
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